Interoffice Memorandum

AGENDA ITEM
February 5, 2021

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Mayor Jerry L. Demings W

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item — February 23, 2021
Managerial Appointment — Community and Family Services Department

| am pleased to announce the appointment of Ms. Pamela S. Schwartz as Manager of
the Regional History Center Division. This position is responsible for the Regional
History Center's overall management with regard to curatorial initiatives, exhibits,
research, fundraising, public programs, and facility operations and fosters alliances with
community partners. The History Center Manager is also appointed to the Executive
Director of the Historical Society position in accordance with the by-laws of the Historical
Society of Central Florida, Inc. and the agreement between Orange County and the
Historical Society.

Ms. Schwartz holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in Communication Studies from the
University of Northern lowa and a Masters of Arts degree in Museum Professions from
Seton Hall University. She is a published author and has served on numerous boards,
contributed to various forums, and participated in speaking and teaching opportunities
across the country related to museum exhibits and operations. Ms. Schwartz has 19
years of experience in museums' operation, with the past five years being with the
Orange County Regional History Center.

Ms. Schwartz's appointment will be effective March 7, 2021, pending Board approval.
Her starting annual salary with be $95,014.40 and her resume is attached.

ACTION REQUESTED: Confirmation of the Mayor's managerial appointment of
Pamela S. Schwartz as Manager, Regional History
Center Division.

Attachment

cC: Byron W. Brooks, County Administrator
Darren Gray, Deputy County Administrator
Carla Bell Johnson, Assistant County Administrator
Lonnie C. Bell, Jr., Director, Community and Family Services Department














